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The Walker House is located in Georgetown at 2806 N Street, N.W)\'The
Federal style brick townhouseMaces north with a 30 foot frontage on N Street.
M The Walker House was built in 1816-17 and reflects the typical George-
town Federal style of building. The facade is three bays wide of red brick
laid in Flemish bond.N It was sandblasted in the early 1940's to remove many
coats of paint. The lack of a string course gives a vertical emphasis to the
2-1/2 story building which has a raised basement. The entrance door with its
semicircular fanlight surrounded by a stone archivolt with keystone is loca-
ted on the west end of the front facade and is approached by seven brick
steps (not original). Under the brick arches of the front entrance steps are
steps (which are later additions) leading to a basement entrance.

he windows of the first and second storys are 6/6-light double-hung
rectangular openings with rusticated splayed stone lintels with keystones and
each window is enframed by double-panel louvered shutters, painted green.

The basement windows are 3/3-light with similar lintels and have shutters
which are not louvered. The wooden dormers are nicely detailed with round-
headed double~hung windows enframed by a wooden triangular pediment supported
by moulded pilasters. ™

e denticulated brick cornice is very simple and is surmounted by a
shingled east-west gabled roof with a chimney on the east end .-

The rear and side facades reflect the changes made to the original rec-
tangular house. The rear of the main house contains French windows on both
basement and first floors; and two plain wooden dormers with rectangular
6/6-1ight double-hung windows; all are later additions.

The house is approximately 75 feet deep including three additions. The
first addition is approximately 14 feet long and 11 feet wide (2 bays deep
and 2 storys high). The next addition is approximately 19 feet long and 13
feet wide and is also two bays deep and two storys high. There is a wooden
borch addition on the rear. The first two wings each contain a chimney.

The interior of the house has been altered but still retains a sense of
the original scale and dignity. The entrance hall contains a finely designed
interior arch with moldings and keystone., The opening between the original
first floor rooms of the main house has been enlarged and the remaining
interior space has been altered,

The proportion and beauty of the house is typical of this period in
Georgetown, and it is of interest to compare it to the house next door (John
Stoddert Haw House, 2808 N Street, N.W.) which was built at approximately
the same time. The Haw House has a very similar facade arrangement, but

instead of stone over the windows and door it has wood trim painted to
resemble stone, ) R
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Joint Committee on Landmarks has designated the John Walker House a
Category II Landmark of importance which contributes“Significantly to the
cultural heritage and visual beauty of the District of Columbia., The house
has long been known as the Gannt-Williams House and its date of construction
thought to be circa 1805, but research in the Georgetown deed and assessment
records shows that the house was not built until 1816-1817 when it was the
property of Isaac Owens. The house represents a typical Federal style
townhouse found in Georgetown in the early nineteenth century. It retains
the scale, proportion and simplicity of its nineteenth century facade as do
other houses on this 2800 block of N Street. In the twentieth century, the
Walker house has been the home of Washington newspaper columnist Drew Pearson
and John Walker, former director of the National Gallery of Art.

The land upon which the house is built was subdivided by Thomas Beall and
sold to~John M. Gannt“in 1804 and to Elisha Williams in 1809. Deed and
assessment records, however, indicate that there were no major improvements
on the property, the eastern half of lot 159, until after it was purchased
by Isaac Owens in 1816. The Georgetown Assessment Books contain a July 9,
1817, citation under Owens' name of a two-story brick house, valued at
$4,000. The inclusion in the 1818-1819 Assessment Book under Owens' name of
a two-story brick house, valued at $5,500 on lot 159, confirms that the 1817
citation is for the present Walker House.

The heirs of Isaac Owens sold the house to William S. Nichols in 1835,
and in 1856 a commission merchant, John W. Lumsden, purchased the house at
public auction after Nichols defaulted on his debts. The Lumsden family
lived in the house through the 1870's and in 1887 they sold it to Sallie C.
Jones, a widow. Mrs. Jones occupied the house for about a decade and after
she sold it in 1903 it was used as a rental property. The decline in George-
town's social status is evidenced by the occupation of the house from 1914
to 1922 by Isaac Davis, a day laborer. Still, if the occupation of. a house
by its owner instead of a renter can be used as a measure of its status, the
Walker House has had a more stable existence than its neighbor, the John Haw
House, which seems to have been rented out from about 1840 to 1921.

In 1921 the Walker House was purchased by Katherine B. Cunningham and
building permits indicate that she spent more than $2,000 in that year in-
stalling new bathrooms, enclosing the second floor verandah, rebuilding the
rear verandah, and doing other work. As is the case with the adjoining Haw
House, the 1920's initiated a period of major investments in the property
which has continued to the present.
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Columbia Real Estate Title Company.

Davis, Deering; Dorsey, Stephen P.; Hall, Ralph Cole., Georgetown Houses of
the Federal Period. Bonanza Books - New York. 1944. pp. 24-29,

Washington D.C, City Directories, Washingtoniana Room, District of Columbia
Public Library,

2806 N Street N.W., Folder., Peabody Room, Georgetown Public Library.

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY 0

R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE ‘LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
N ° o 3¢ 54 220 | 77° 33° 27°
NE o ’ L] o ’ ”
SE o ’ ” o ’ »
SW o - . » -] ’ »
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY: 4 575 square feet
ILIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE omgqv DARIES
STATE: CODE | COUNTY Q\"'V\ CODE
e 2
-REGENE
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: nt 972 \/\ cobE
pronj O s
fiov 201 )
t
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: |(¢] CODE
\;3 NAT\QX\,-\L
N r\r‘f‘iCT‘_Q
COUNTY: \7Zg3 NG cobE
&

NAME AND TITLE: T aponard Gerson, Urban Hist
Suzanne Ganschinietz, Arch

orian
itectural Historian

Washingt

ORGANIZATION DATE

National Capital Planning Commission 21 August 1972
STREET AND NUMBER: )

1325 G Street, N.W.
CITY OR TOWN: STATE CODE

District of Columbia 11

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-

tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been

evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set

Title Deputy Mayor-Commissioner

Date

I hereby certify that this property is included in the

National Register.

o M

Chief, Offxce of Archeology and Hj§foric Preservation

6/15/713

Date
ATTEST: %%

Keeper of/ThRE N tzonal Regls
Date 3

33§

SNOIL1LONALSNI



Form 10-300a UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR STATE
(July 1969) NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES [cOouNTY

INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

FOR NPS USE ONLY

ENTRY NUMBER

DATE

(Continuation Sheet)

(Number all entries)

8. Significance =~ Walker House

1969, e
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From 1926 to 1928 the house was owned by Washington newspaper columnist
Drew Pearson but he only lived there in 1927. Since 1940 it has been the
home of John Walker, director of the National Gallery of Art from 1956 to

GPO 921-724




